
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  August 12, 2014 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS 
 
SITE Type of Service                   Cost  Company 
District Preferred Care Rehab            $55.00            Preferred Care  
 Therapy                            per evaluation Rehab 
       
CO1506 
Mrs. Jenna McAlpin wishes to enter an agreement with Preferred Care Rehab to 
provide therapy for TPSD until the patient has met his/her rehabilitation goals 
set forth in the Therapists’ Plan of Care. The contract is for the 2014-2015 school 
year.    
 
 
 
 
SITE     Type of Service Cost   Company 
Tupelo High      Maintenance Agreement        $1,198/yr  PlascoTrac 
         
 
CO1507   
Jason Harris wishes to enter into a maintenance agreement with PlascoTrac for 
yearly renewal/support.  Dates of agreement: 7/28/14 – 07/25/2015.   
 
 
   
 
SITE     Type of Service Cost   Company 
District     Consultant Services $1,250/day  HMS   
        Consulting,  
        LLC 
CO1508 
Mrs. Anna Guntharp wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with HMS 
Consulting, LLC to provide up to 8 days of professional consultant services as 
determined by the district.  The consultant services will be scheduled and 
occur before June 30, 2015.   
 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
None 
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CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY 
 
 


